
 
 
TO:  Dr. Randy Shaver    
FROM: Nancy Williams McReynolds 
RE:  Single Source Purchase 
DATE:  September 22, 2009  
 
 
Please request approval from the Board for the following single source 
purchase for the month of September, 2009.  
 
 
SS111    APPLE INC. Apple MacBook & Ipods Classroom Materials 
      PO#101872 Amount $8,266.64  Fund:  TMS Funds 
 
Ms. Linda Clifton wishes to purchase Apple products for use at Tupelo 
Middle School.  In addition to being authorized by Mississippi ITS 
department on the Express Product List (EPL 3576-A), Apple Inc. is the 
sole supplier and reseller of Apple educational products.  Apple products 
cannot be purchased from any other vendor. 
 
 
SS112    DEVELOPMENTAL STUDIES CENTER     Pierce St. Materials 
     PO#101882 Amount $5,254.00       Fund:  Pierce St. Funds 
 

Ms. Britton wishes to purchase classroom packages for supplement curriculum 
during this school year.  The Developmental Studies Center is the sole source 
and only reseller of the MMG (Making Meaning) Classroom Packages. 
 


